MEMORANDUM FOR: N43RF Flight Crew

FROM:

      A. Barry Damiano / Jessica Williams
SUBJECT:        
     N43RF Checkout Flight
A hurricane checkout/SFMR calibration flight for N43RF has been scheduled for Tuesday 19 July 2011.  This is a weather dependent flight since we are looking for surface winds less than 12 knots near the buoy and VFR sky conditions.
NOAA43 will take off at 0700 (7:00 am local time) and fly at various altitudes over open water over/near buoy 42036 (28.50 N 84.52 W [28°30'0" N 84°31'0" W]).  
The aircraft will fly only one 5 minute straight and level leg over the buoy at 500ft Radar Altitude.

The aircraft will fly two 5 minute straight and level legs centered over the buoy, at each of the following altitudes:  

2,000ft, 5,000ft, and 10,000ft Radar Altitude, 15,000ft and 20,000ft Pressure Altitude.
Climbs at the end of a leg will maintain current heading until the next altitude is attained before heading back to the buoy.  

During the first 15,000ft leg a dropsonde will be deployed over/near the buoy.  During the first 5,000ft leg an AXBT will be internally deployed, with the aircraft depressurized, over/near the buoy to check the AXBT receivers.  

After completion of the last leg NOAA43 will climb to ferry altitude and return to KMCF.
If any problems occur during the flight, they will be dealt with accordingly.

Total flight time will be approximately 3.0 hours.

